

# Shanique Thomas

Retail Assistant

View profile on Dweet

# Languages

English

# **About**

With a strong background in fast-paced retail and hospitality, I excel in customer service, stock management, and maintaining an organised shop floor. My experience at Primark enhanced my skills in inventory control, handling transactions, and creating a welcoming environment for shoppers.

## **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

Arc Hospitality Recruitment Solutions Ltd

Constellation Agency

**HAP Group Agency** 

Primark Bromley and Peckham

# Experience

#### Bar Staff

Constellation Agency | Jun 2022 - Jul 2023

- · Cashing customers items
- · Collection and washing of glass
- Keeping bar clean
- Mixing and serving drinks
- Welcoming customers

## Waiting/ Hospitality

HAP Group Agency | Aug 2022 - Jun 2023

- Greeting customers
- Serving food and drinks
- · Cash handling
- Cleaning of all areas

### Retail Assistant

Arc Hospitality Recruitment Solutions Ltd | Nov 2022 - May 2023

- Greeting customers
- Serving food and drinks to customers
- Cleaning all areas
- Cashing items
- Stocking items

## Retail Assistant

Primark Bromley and Peckham | Nov 2016 - Jan 2021

- Greeting customers
- Counting and recording stocks
- Keeping stockroom tidy
- · Unboxing and putting items onto shop floor
- Keeping shop floor and items tidy
- Manage fitting rooms
- Order goods for department
- Putting items through tills
- Return/Exchange of items

# **Education & Training**

2016 - 2016 Lewisham college

Business Administration level,

2013 - 2014 Stonebridge Associated Colleges

Childcare Diploma level,

2006 - 2013 Jose Marti Technical High School

Practical Nursing Office Administration Human And Social Biology,

